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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 31 January 2019 12:57 PM

'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

RE: MV for SKB941 8D (DOA: 25/01/2019)

Dear Noordin,

The market value ofSKB 9418D is $38K-$39K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzia n-Noordin @sg'msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday,3l January 2019 9:42 AM

Subject: MV for SKB9418D (DOA: 25/ot/21L9l

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6725 7402 I NorAzian Noordin@sq. msiq"asia. com

MSIG

MStc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Brlitding, Singapore 048581 | f: +65 6270

s644 | Fi +65 62256371 | co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.sq & S @ O

*r,r"*or lfiEllFltr rNsuftANeE ERfluP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Pa rticu la rs

Owner lD Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D



501 5C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKB9418D

Vehicle to be Exported

No
lntended Deregistratlon Date

01 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make
B.M-W.

Vehicle Model
3,181 2,0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRL

Primary Colour
Grey
Manufacturing Year

2011

Engine No.

3 1 87406sN468208 1 0A

Chassis No.

WBAPF72O8OFG9O1 58

Maximum Power Output
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value

$30,928.00
Original Registration Date

12 )ul 2011

First Registration Date

12 Jul 20 .11

Transfer Count
0

Actual ARF Paid

$30,928.00
lnten ded PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eliqibility
Y6s

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

11 )ul2021
PARF Rebate Amount
$18,ss6.00
lntended COE Rebate Deta ils

COE Expiry Date

11 )ul 2021

COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$65,490.00
COE Rebate Amount

$16,002.00
Total Rebate Amount
$34,ss8.00
The information contained herein is correct as at31 )an 2019



From:
Sent:
Subject:

Nor Azian Binte Noordin < NorAzian-Noord in@sg.msig-asia.com >

Thursday, 31 January 2019 9:42 At\,4

MV for SKB941 8D (DOA:. 25/01/2019)

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details ofthe car make and model is as per below.

Tha nks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 I Direct fax +65 6225 7402 I NorAzian Noordin@sq.msiq-asia.com

IMSIG

MSlc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | f: +65 6270

9644 | F: +65 6725 6371 1 co.Reg. No. 200412212c I msie.com.ss S @ & S
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Pa rticu lars

Owner lD Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner lD

501 5C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKB9418D

Vehicle to be Exported

No
lntended Deregistration Date

01 Feb 20'19

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model
3181 2.0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRL

Primary Colour
Grey
Ma nufacturing Year

2011
Engine No.

3187A065N46820B10A



. chasiis No.

WBAPF72O8OFG901 58

Maximum Power Output
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value

$30,928.00
Original Registration Date

17 Jul2011
First Registration Date
12 Jul 2011

Transfer Count
0

Actual ARF Paid

$30,928.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

11 Jul 2021

PARF Rebate Amount
$ 18,556.00

lntended COE Rebate Deta ils

COE Expiry Date
11 Jul 2021

COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$6s,490.00
COE Rebate Amount

$16,002.00
Total Rebate Amount
$34,ss8.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2019
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New Cars

Used Bl\,4W Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sell My Cai Direetory

Logln Sign up

Articles Forum
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Post an Advertisement
se it yourselfl AdverUs€ it arjust

$58 lrtil it's SOLD!
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Eng Cap Mileage

AI

$9,890 /r 16-MaF2011 1,995 cc 137,800 krn

IMW 3 Series 3laiSun.oof $39,700 910,5r0/f 25-lun-2oll !,99S cc 130,000 km Llxury

Extremely well Mai.tained By Prevlous Own€rl AllWear And Tear Had Been Replaced Re€ently With Receipt.premium Black painrwork CoLrpted With
Belge Leather Interiorl Quite And Responslve Enginel Srnooth...

Posted 231ai2019 Ta95 2011BMrt3t3i,2011bnw3t8i,BItt/313,bmw318t,BM\4,313,Us€!Bt{!

BMW 3 Series 3lai Sunroof

1 Own€rl Dor't l'liss Out. Loans Available.

Posted:26rai,2019 raqs: 20t1 BNl\\, 318i, 2011 bmw 118t, Bft\l/ 318t, btrlv 118r,8f4w,318, us€d BMw

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof ,4o,7a6 911,100 /yr 3o,Apr2o11 r,995 cc I39,OOO km

WelMaintained By Previous Owner, Flexibl€ Loans Schemes Avaitabte. Trad€ In Wetcome. Ca tToArrange For !,lewirg Nowl

posted:2Clar 2019 ragsi 20it BMr.r l1ar,2011bmw:18i,3dW 113t, bmw3t8t, BNIV/,318, Urd BMW

936,500

BilW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $37,000 $9,700lyt 11-ApF2011 1,99s cc - Lux!ry Av.ilabte

New Aniva ! Beautiful Black Cnr Sedan. Cheaped ln Town. Geftinq A Safety, SLrperb Handlinq, Cornfodabl€ Sedan Wth Good Flet Efficrent Gr For
You And Your Lovely Family. h In Avery cood Co.diiion. !E@l

Posted:131:n-2019 lags: 20114N11r'/:118,2011bhw313r,8t'twl18i, bner31Bi, BNJy/,113i, L*d eM\!

Is your COE expirinq? let us help vou renew it!

Getung your COE renewed is easy, fast and atrordabe. we'Ll help yo! renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approva in 2 days without €ffortl Enquire today.

BMW 3 Series 3tai S nrooa $40,3a8 $10,940 /yr 29-Apr-2011 1,99s cc 91,OOO km Luxury

Aq Trust Certined Quallty l owner Vehiclel Extremely Well I'laintained By I Own€r Of yl Plemium Black PaintworkCoup ed With Betqe Leaber
Interiorl Quite And Responsive EnginelSmooth cearbox Transmis..,

Postcd:1il1an2019 r.gs:20tlBMWllai,20t1bn1w3L8,!r,lw3lut,bmw313i,3l4V/,3t8,UseiBtr,lw

BIYW 3 Series 31a: Sunroof F4s,aaa iIt,eo lyt 29-Sep'2011 1,995 cc 112,000 km Lux!ry

I Owner, Very Wel Mai.tained PML Unit. Powerfu And Responslve Engine. &and New Pir€liP Zero Tyrs. 19" Rims. Classy Whlte, spody Drive
l'1.kes Thk Ai ldealGr ForAlTypes Of Drivers. Flexible...

360 VR Cars

Postci: 1.1ian 2019 Tags: 2011ANlW 118i, ?011 bmw 318, BMW 313i, bmw:1!r,4 tV,318, Used BMW

BXW 3 Seri€s 318i Sunroof N.A 16.var.?011 1,995 cc

set To SeM Owner, Extremely well f4alntained, With Almost New Run-FlatTyresl 1000/0 Accldent Frce, Oiginal Condtiion Wth NoTouch Up Donel
No Repairs Reqlircdl Come vi€w To Appreciate An',tim€, Bef...

Post ai 12'lan-2019 Tb!e: 20113r'1vt313i,2011bniv311ii,3fi!/313ii bmw3LSii S&W,318, Used 8MW

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=20'1'1&N4OD=B MW&MMO=318i&RPG=100&VEH=0

.p- ,i Thint o* nl.rtomobile &;:

1t3


